
FAHCE AD HOC COMMITTEE

Barbara Keegan - District 2

Linda J. LeZotte - District 4

Tony Estremera - District 6

District Mission: Provide Silicon Valley safe, clean water for a healthy life, enviornment and economy.

Note: The finalized Board Agenda, exception items and supplemental items will be posted prior to the meeting in accordance with the Brown Act.

All public records relating to an item on this agenda, which are not exempt from 

disclosure pursuant to the California Public Records Act, that are distributed to a 

majority of the legislative body will be available for public inspection at the Office of 

the Clerk of the Board at the Santa Clara Valley Water District Headquarters Building, 

5700 Almaden Expressway, San Jose, CA 95118, at the same time that the public 

records are distributed or made available to the legislative body. Santa Clara Valley 

Water District will make reasonable efforts to accommodate persons with disabilities 

wishing to attend Board of Directors' meeting. Please advise the Clerk of the Board 

Office of any special needs by calling (408) 265-2600.

Santa Clara Valley Water District

   Stream Planning and Operations Committee Meeting

Teleconference Zoom Meeting

5700 Almaden Expressway

San Jose, CA  95118

*AMENDED/APPENDED

REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA

Thursday, January 14, 2021

12:00 PM

*ITEMS AMENDED AND/OR APPENDED SINCE THE ORIGINAL PUBLICATION OF THIS AGENDA

ARE IDENTIFIED BY AN ASTERISK (*) HEREIN

1



Stream Planning and Operations Committee

Santa Clara Valley Water District

AGENDA
*AMENDED/APPENDED

*ITEMS AMENDED AND/OR APPENDED SINCE THE ORIGINAL PUBLICATION OF THIS AGENDA

ARE IDENTIFIED BY AN ASTERISK (*) HEREIN

12:00 PMThursday, January 14, 2021 Teleconference Zoom Meeting

I                                                                        MPORTANT NOTICES
This meeting is being held in accordance with the Brown Act as currently in effect under the State 

Emergency Services Act, the Governor’s Emergency Declaration related to COVID-19, and the 

Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 issued on March 17, 2020 that allows attendance by members of 

the Committee, staff, and the public to participate and conduct the meeting by teleconference, 

videoconference, or both.

Members of the public  wishing to address the Committee during a video conferenced meeting on an 

item not listed on the agenda, or any item listed on the agenda, should use the “Raise Hand” or “Chat” 

tools located in Zoom meeting link listed on the agenda. Speakers will be acknowledged by the 

Committee Chair in the order requests are received and granted speaking access to address the 

Committee.

Santa Clara Valley Water District (Valley Water) in complying with the Americans with Disabilities Act 

(ADA), requests individuals who require special accommodations to access and /or participate in Valley 

Water Committee meetings to please contact the Clerk of the Board’s office at (408) 630-2711, at least 

3 business days before the scheduled meeting to ensure that Valley Water may assist you.

This agenda has been prepared as required by the applicable laws of the State of California, including 

but not limited to, Government Code Sections 54950 et. seq. and has not been prepared with a view to 

informing an investment decision in any of Valley Water’s bonds, notes or other obligations.  Any 

projections, plans or other forward-looking statements included in the information in this agenda are 

subject to a variety of uncertainties that could cause any actual plans or results to differ materially from 

any such statement.  The information herein is not intended to be used by investors or potential 

investors in considering the purchase or sale of Valley Water ’s bonds, notes or other obligations and 

investors and potential investors should rely only on information filed by Valley Water on the Municipal 

Securities Rulemaking Board’s Electronic Municipal Market Access System for municipal securities 

disclosures and Valley Water’s Investor Relations website, maintained on the World Wide Web at 

h t t p s : / / e m m a . m s r b . o r g /  a n d 

https://www.valleywater.org/how-we-operate/financebudget/investor-relations, respectively.

Under the Brown Act, members of the public are not required to provide identifying information in order 

to attend public meetings.  Through the link below, the Zoom webinar program requests entry of a 

name and email address, and Valley Water is unable to modify this requirement.  Members of the 

public not wishing to provide such identifying information are encouraged to enter “Anonymous” or 

some other reference under name and to enter a fictional email address (e.g. , 
attendee@valleywater.org)  in lieu of their actual address.  Inputting such values will not impact your 

ability to access the meeting through Zoom.

January 14, 2021 Page 1 of 3  

2



Join Zoom Meeting

https://valleywater.zoom.us/j/93284046235

Meeting ID: 932 8404 6235

One tap mobile

+16699009128,,93284046235# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 932 8404 6235

Roll Call.1.

TIME OPEN FOR PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY ITEM NOT ON THE AGENDA.2.

Notice to the Public: Members of the public who wish to address the Committee on any

item not listed on the agenda should access the ”Raise Hand” or “Chat” tools located in

Zoom meeting link listed on the agenda. Speakers will be acknowledged by the

Committee Chair in order requests are received and granted speaking access to

address the Committee.  Speakers comments should be limited to three minutes or as

set by the Chair.  The law does not permit Committee action on, or extended discussion

of, any item not on the agenda except under special circumstances.  If Committee

action is requested, the matter may be placed on a future agenda.  All comments that

require a response will be referred to staff for a reply in writing. The Committee may take

action on any item of business appearing on the posted agenda.

INFORMATION AND ACTION ITEMS:3.

Election of 2021 Stream Planning and Operations Committee 

Chairperson and Vice Chairperson.

20-11783.1.

Nominate and elect the 2021 Stream Planning and Operations 

Committee Chairperson and Vice Chairperson.

Recommendation:

Michele King, 408-630-2711Manager:

Approval of Minutes. 20-12063.2.

Approve the October 8, 2020 FAHCE Ad Hoc Committee 

minutes.

Recommendation:

Michele King, 408-630-2711.Manager:

Attachment 1:  October 8, 2020 FAHCE Ad Hoc Committee Minutes.Attachments:

January 14, 2021 Page 2 of 3  

3

http://scvwd.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=7170
http://scvwd.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=7198
http://scvwd.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=90ef762d-f308-4bae-9b8e-5bdb9c2608e3.pdf


Review of Draft Stream Planning and Operations Committee (SPOC) 

2021 Work Plan, Overview and update on the Fish and Aquatic Habitat 

Collaborative Effort (FAHCE) Program, and update on the Anderson Dam 

Seismic Retrofit Project.

20-11763.3.

A. Review and approve draft Committee Work Plan for Year

2021;

B. Receive overview and update on FAHCE program; and

C. Receive update on Anderson Dam Seismic Retrofit Project.

Recommendation:

Vincent Gin, 408-630-2633

Chris Hakes, 408-630-3796

Manager:

Attachment 1:  2021Draft Work PlanAttachments:

CLOSED SESSION 

CONFERNCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL Pending Litigation 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1): Fish and Aquatic 

Habitat Collaborative Effort (FAHCE) Guadalupe Coyote Resources 

Conservation District v. SCVWD Settlement regarding Water Rights

21-0059*3.4.

Rejoin Zoom Meeting

https://valleywater.zoom.us/j/93284046235

Meeting ID: 932 8404 6235

One tap mobile

+16699009128,,93284046235# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

Meeting ID: 932 8404 6235

District Counsel Report on Closed Session.*3.5.

CLERK REVIEW AND CLARIFICATION OF COMMITTEE REQUESTS.4.

This is an opportunity for the Clerk to review and obtain clarification on any formally

moved, seconded, and approved requests and recommendations made by the

Committee during the meeting.

ADJOURN:5.

Adjourn to a future identified meeting date.5.1.

January 14, 2021 Page 3 of 3  

4

http://scvwd.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=7168
http://scvwd.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=74ef9699-722e-4a34-b9ee-7dd65f02a034.docx
http://scvwd.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=7280


Santa Clara Valley Water District

File No.: 20-1178 Agenda Date: 1/14/2021
Item No.: 3.1.

COMMITTEE AGENDA MEMORANDUM

Stream Planning and Operations Committee

SUBJECT: ..title
Election of 2021 Stream Planning and Operations Committee Chairperson and Vice Chairperson.

RECOMMENDATION: ..Recommendation

Nominate and elect the 2021 Stream Planning and Operations Committee Chairperson and Vice
Chairperson.

SUMMARY:
The Stream Planning and Operations Committee was enacted by the Board of Directors for the
purpose of:

1. Tracking the progress of Valley Water and other parties (Initialing Parties) of the FAHCE
Settlement Agreement in completing requirements enabling dismissal of the water rights
complaint and commencement of the restoration program;

2. Identifying and recommending actions the Board can take to ensure expeditious completion of
the requirements defined in Purpose 1, including engagement with appointed boards and senior
officials of the other Initialing Parties; and

3. Identifying and tracking progress of District and non-District activities that may affect the
FAHCE Settlement Agreement and implementation.

Officers of the Committee include the Committee Chairperson and Vice Chairperson, who serve as
the Committee’s primary and secondary facilitators and representatives.  The Committee
Chairperson and Vice Chairperson are elected by the Committee annually.

This item allows the committee to elect its Committee Chairperson and Vice Chairperson for 2021.

ATTACHMENTS:
None

UNCLASSIFIED MANAGER: ..Manager

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 1/11/2021Page 1 of 2

powered by Legistar™5

http://www.legistar.com/


File No.: 20-1178 Agenda Date: 1/14/2021
Item No.: 3.1.

Michele King, 408-630-2711

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 1/11/2021Page 2 of 2

powered by Legistar™6

http://www.legistar.com/


Santa Clara Valley Water District

File No.: 20-1206 Agenda Date: 1/14/2021
Item No.: 3.2.

COMMITTEE AGENDA MEMORANDUM

Stream Planning and Operations Committee

SUBJECT: ..title
Approval of Minutes.

RECOMMENDATION: ..Recommendation

Approve the October 8, 2020 FAHCE Ad Hoc Committee minutes.

SUMMARY:
A summary of FAHCE Committee discussions, and details of actions taken by the Committee, during
an open and public meeting, is transcribed and submitted for review and approval.

Upon Committee approval, minutes transcripts are finalized and entered into the District's historical

records archives and serve as historical records of the Committee’s meetings.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1:  October 8, 2020 FAHCE Ad Hoc Committee Minutes.

UNCLASSIFIED MANAGER: ..Manager

Michele King 408-630-2711

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 1/11/2021Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™7

http://www.legistar.com/


FISH AND AQUATIC HABITAT COLLABORATIVE EFFORT (FAHCE) AD HOC COMMITTEE 

DRAFT MINUTES 

Page 1 of 3 

Thursday, October 8, 2020 
1:00 PM 

(Paragraph numbers coincide with agenda item numbers) 

1. Call to Order
1.1 Roll Call
A meeting of the Santa Clara Valley Water District (Valley Water) Fish and Aquatic
Habitat Collaborative Effort (FAHCE) Ad Hoc Committee was called to order at 1:00 p.m.
on October 8, 2020, in the District Headquarters Building, Conference Room A-124,
5700 Almaden Expressway, San Jose, California.

Board Members in attendance in Conference Room A-124: Director Barbara Keegan-
District 2; Board members attending by videoconference: Director Linda J. LeZotte-
District 4; and Director Tony Estremera-District 6, constituting a quorum of the FAHCE
Ad Hoc Committee.

Staff members in attendance in Conference Room A-124: Michele King, Clerk of the
Board; staff in attendance by videoconference:  Aaron Baker, Bart Broome, Anthony
Fulcher, Rachael Gibson, Vince Gin, Chris Hakes, Ryan Heacock, Bassam Kassab,
Susana McCloskey, Brian Mendenhall, Lisa Porcella, Tina Yoke, and Sarah Young.

2. Time Open for Public Comment on any Item not an Agenda
Chairperson Keegan declared time open for public comment on any item not on the
agenda. There was no one present that wished to speak.

3.1 Proposed Conversion of Santa Clara Valley Water District (Valley Water) Fish and
Aquatic Habitat Collaborative Effort (FAHCE) Ad Hoc Committee to a Standing
Board Committee.
Mr. Vincent Gin, Deputy Operating Officer, provided background information on the
potential broadening of the committee’s purpose/scope, conversion to a standing
board committee, and new committee name.

Mr. Chris Hakes, Deputy Operating Officer, provided background on the Anderson
Dam Seismic Retrofit Project, how FAHCE elements were integrated into the project
to ensure fish are in good condition, the Federal Energy Regulatory  Commission’s
order to reduce the reservoir level and to expedite construction of the low level outlet
tunnel, and the process for draining the reservoir.

Mr. Richard McMurtry asked when the Environmental Impact Report (EIR) would be
released on the FAHCE related activities for the Guadalupe and Stevens creeks.  Mr.
Gin responded that the EIR would be released in Spring of 2021.

8



Page 2 of 3 

 

Mr. McMurtry also asked if Valley Water had entered into a Memorandum of 
Agreement with the County to complete Ogier Ponds and Singleton Road.  Since the 
topic of the question was beyond the scope of the subject on the agenda, Committee 
Chair Keegan requested that staff follow up with Mr. McMurtry after the meeting. 
 

 Mr. Roger Castillo asked if a process is being included to acknowledge and inform 
the County and the City of San Jose on how notification will be provided to those 
living along the creeks of the flows that will be released. Since the topic of the 
question was beyond the scope of the subject on the agenda, Committee Chair 
Keegan requested that staff follow up with Mr. Castillo after the meeting. 

 
 Mr. Gin provided additional details regarding expanding the scope of the Committee, 

including the additional scope to, “Identify and track progress of district and outside 
activities that may affect the FAHCE settlement agreement and implementation.” 
 
Ms. Kit Gordon asked if there is a mission statement for the proposed standing board 
committee, and would it include flood protection elements.  Mr. Gin answered that 
the new proposed scope is the mission statement and that staff does feel that flood 
protection elements were incorporated. Ms. Gordon also asked who the committee 
members would be and how the public would be involved.  Committee Chair Keegan 
reviewed the public process that is used for standing committees.  
 
Mr. Gin summarized how staff and the ad hoc committee arrived on the proposed 
new standing committee name of Stream Planning and Operations Committee.    

 
 Ms. Katja Irvin asked if the word “Dam” should be inserted into the proposed name 

before the word Operations. Committee Chair Keegan and Mr. Aaron Baker, Acting 
Chief Operating Officer, explained that dam operations is a piece of the program, but 
not the complete picture, therefore adding it into the name was not necessary. 

 
 Mr. Mark Rockwell asked about the committee membership.  Committee Chair 

Keegan explained that standing board committee memberships are made up of three 
Board members and the meetings are open to the public.  The current committee 
membership will remain the same for this year and may be reconsidered next year 
by the board.  

 
Mr. Rockwell asked for clarification on the relationship with the FAHCE agreement 
and initialing parties and the new proposed board standing committee. Mr. Gin 
explained that committees are advisory to the full board and that meetings will be 
public meetings where the public can participate in discussions.  Technical work 
groups will continue at staff level.   
 
Mr. Gin summarized the next steps in the committee conversion process and 
outlined the plan for the first public meeting, if the conversion is supported by the ad 
hoc committee and subsequently approved by the Board. 
 
Mr. Castillo expressed support for converting the committee and holding open public 
meetings. 
 
Mr. Rockwell expressed concern for the expansion of the committee purpose. Mr.  
Anthony Fulcher, Senior Assistant District Counsel, Mr. Gin and all committee 
members provided background on the original ad hoc committee purpose and how 

9



Page 3 of 3 

the expanded board standing committee would take a holistic approach to 
implementation of FAHCE and allow for public participation. 

Ms. Gordon asked how often the standing committee would meet and if draft 
documents presented to committee would be made available to the public. 
Committee Chair Keegan stated that any information provided to the Committee for 
open session items will be made available to the public, and Mr. Gin shared that staff 
anticipates the standing committee will meet every other month, or as requested by 
the committee. 

It was moved by Director LeZotte, seconded by Director Estremera, an unanimously 
approved by roll call vote to recommend to the full Board converting the ad hoc 
committee to a standing board committee, adding proposed committee purposes as 
outlined in the committee memo, and naming the standing board committee the 
Stream Planning and Operations Committee.  

4. Clerk Review and Clarification of Committee Requests.
Ms. Michele King, Clerk of the Board, reported that staff was asked by Committee Chair
Keegan to follow up with Mr. McMurtry and Mr. Castillo.

5. Adjourn:
Committee Chair Keegan adjourned the meeting at approximately 2:10 p.m.

Michele L. King, CMC 
Clerk of the Board 

Approved:  

10



Santa Clara Valley Water District

File No.: 20-1176 Agenda Date: 1/14/2021
Item No.: 3.3.

COMMITTEE AGENDA MEMORANDUM

Stream Planning and Operations Committee
SUBJECT:
Review of Draft Stream Planning and Operations Committee (SPOC) 2021 Work Plan, Overview and
update on the Fish and Aquatic Habitat Collaborative Effort (FAHCE) Program, and update on the
Anderson Dam Seismic Retrofit Project.

RECOMMENDATION:
A. Review and approve draft Committee Work Plan for Year 2021;
B. Receive overview and update on FAHCE program; and
C. Receive update on Anderson Dam Seismic Retrofit Project.

SUMMARY:
This committee was established through Board approval on November 10, 2020.  This memo
includes a draft Committee Work Plan for Year 2021, an overview and update on the FAHCE and an
update on the Anderson Dam Seismic Retrofit Project (ADSRP).

Draft Committee Work Plan for Calendar Year 2021
On November 10, 2020, the Board approved the conversion of the FAHCE Ad Hoc Committee to a
Standing Board Committee; named the “Stream Planning and Operations Committee”; and added the
following Committee purpose:

Identifying and tracking progress of District and non-District activities that may affect the FAHCE
Settlement Agreement and implementation.

A draft work plan for the first year of the Committee is provided in Attachment 1 for review and
discussion.

FAHCE Overview and Update
In 1996, the Guadalupe-Coyote Resource Conservation District filed a complaint with the State Water
Resources Control Board over the Santa Clara Valley Water District’s (Valley Water) use of water
rights in the Stevens Creek, Coyote Creek and Guadalupe River watersheds. The Fish and Aquatic
Habitat Collaborative Effort was established to resolve this complaint.

In 2003, Valley Water initialed a Settlement Agreement (SA) regarding water rights with the
Guadalupe-Coyote Resource Conservation District, the California Department of Fish and Wildlife, U.
S. Fish and Wildlife Service and National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) and a group of
nongovernmental organizations, including Trout Unlimited, Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen’s

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 1/8/2021Page 1 of 3

powered by Legistar™11

http://www.legistar.com/


File No.: 20-1176 Agenda Date: 1/14/2021
Item No.: 3.3.

Associations, California Trout, Urban Creeks Council and the Northern California Council of
Federation of Fly Fishers (Initialing Parties). The 2003 SA provides a roadmap for resolving the water
rights complaint and for improving habitat conditions for anadromous fisheries in Guadalupe, Stevens
and Coyote Creek watersheds.  On June 9, 2020, the Guadalupe-Coyote Resource Conservation
District submitted correspondence that it was withdrawing from the Settlement Agreement.

Over the years, Valley Water has conducted various watershed and site specific studies,
implemented many of the non-flow related measures from the SA and conducted a variety of fisheries
monitoring activities in the three watersheds. Valley Water, in collaboration with the resource
agencies, has developed a novel and advanced modeling tool to enable comparison of flow regimes
in the three watersheds. Based on results of this modeling effort and in consultation with the State
Water Resources Control Board and FAHCE Initialing Parties, in October 2020, Valley Water, began
a pilot program to implement experimental reservoir releases known as FAHCE Plus in Stevens and
Guadalupe Creeks.

Currently, Valley Water is preparing two environmental Impact reports (EIR’s) along with a fish habitat
restoration plan to enable full implementation of Phase 1 measures and adaptive management of the
FAHCE Program.

The Two Creeks EIR will cover the Guadalupe and Stevens Creek Watersheds, while the Coyote
Creek measures have been integrated into the Anderson Dam Seismic Retrofit Project (ADSRP) EIR.
Valley Water is working to complete the public draft of the Two Creeks EIR in Spring 2021.

Staff will provide the committee an overview and update on the FAHCE program.

Anderson Project Update
The Anderson Reservoir, with a capacity of 89,278 acre-feet, is a critical part of the region’s water
supply system while protecting the region from incidental flooding and providing environmental and
recreational benefits. A breach of the Anderson Dam at full capacity could have catastrophic
consequences, inundating a land area extending over 30 miles northwest to San Francisco Bay and
40 miles southeast to Monterey Bay. Valley Water, the Department of Water Resources Division of
Safety of Dams (DSOD), and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) has determined
the dam to be at risk of an uncontrolled release of water due to a seismic event.

Valley Water’s Anderson Dam Seismic Retrofit Project (ADSRP) will reconstruct the dam to modern
seismic and dam safety standards, including increased capacities for the dam’s spillway and outlet to
allow a rapid, controlled draw down in an emergency and to enhance incidental flood protection.

In 2019, NMFS and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) required that the ADSRP
include post-retrofit reservoir operation as part of the project. At that time, it was agreed upon with the
resource agencies that the ADSRP provided an opportunity to coordinate the projects and integrate
both flow and non-flow measures for Coyote Creek identified in Phase 1 of the FAHCE program into
the ADSRP conservation package.

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 1/8/2021Page 2 of 3

powered by Legistar™12

http://www.legistar.com/


File No.: 20-1176 Agenda Date: 1/14/2021
Item No.: 3.3.

While the ADSRP project was going through complex planning and permitting processes, on
February 20, 2020, FERC directed Valley Water to maintain the reservoir at a level that is equivalent
to 35 percent of the reservoir’s capacity and begin draining the reservoir to deadpool by October 1,
2020. FERC also directed Valley Water to expedite reconstruction and improvement of the dam outlet
structure to allow the deadpool to be maintained.

The ADSRP team will provide the committee with an update on FOCP and ADSRP activities since
the February order.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1:  Draft SPOC 2021 Workplan

UNCLASSIFIED MANAGER:
Vincent Gin, 408-630-2633
Chris Hakes, 408-630-3796

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 1/8/2021Page 3 of 3

powered by Legistar™13

http://www.legistar.com/


 

    ATTACHMENT 1. Page 1 of 2  
 

Stream Planning and Operations Committee Draft Work Plan for Year 2021 

The annual work plan establishes a framework for committee discussion and action during the annual meeting schedule. The committee work 

plan is a dynamic document, subject to change as external and internal issues impacting the District occur and are recommended for committee 

discussion. Subsequently, an annual committee accomplishments report is developed based on the work plan and presented to the District Board 

of Directors.  

ITEM 
WORK PLAN ITEM  

BOARD POLICY 
MEETING 

DATE 
INTENDED OUTCOME(S)  

(Action of Information Only) 
ACCOMPLISHED DATE AND 

OUTCOME 

1 Election of Chair and Vice Chair for 
2021 

January   Committee Elects Chair and Vice 
Chair for 2020. (Action) 

 

2 Review of Draft Committee Work 
Plan 

January  
 

 Review draft 2021 Committee Work 
plan  
 

 

3 Review of Final Committee Work 
Plan, the Outcomes of Board 
Action of Committee Requests, and 
the Committee Next Meeting 
Agenda 

March  
May  
July  

September  
November  

 Receive and review the 2020 Board-
approved Committee work plan. 
(Action) 

 Submit requests to the Board, as 
appropriate. 

 

4 Receive updates on FAHCE 
progress and deliverables 

January  
March  
May  
July  

September  
November  

 Receive updates on FAHCE 
activities and progress.  
 

 

6 Discuss District and Non-District 
Projects and Other Activities that 
May Affect the FAHCE Settlement 
Agreement and Implementation  

January  
March  
May  
July  

September  

 Receive information on activities 
affecting the FAHCE Settlement 
Agreement and Implementation, as 
needed.  

 

14



 

    ATTACHMENT 1. Page 2 of 2  
 

November   Provide input on these activities to 
ensure their consistency with the 
intent of the FAHCE Settlement 
Agreement. (Action) 

7 Receive update on Anderson Dam 
Seismic Retrofit Project and 
Incorporation of Phase 1 Flow and 
Non-Flow Measures for the Coyote 
Creek Watershed 

March 
July 

November  

 Receive updates on the 
incorporation of Phase 1 flow and 
non-flow measures for the Coyote 
Creek Watershed by the Anderson 
Dam Seismic Retrofit Project. 
(Information)  

 

8 Receive FAHCE Draft EIR May  Receive the FAHCE Draft EIR, 
when completed. (Information) 

 

9 Discuss Prioritization of FAHCE 
Phase 1 Non-Flow Measures in the 
Guadalupe River and Stevens 
Creek Watersheds 

July   Receive information on 
prioritization of the Phase 1 non-
flow measures in the Guadalupe 
River and Stevens Creek 
Watersheds.  

 Provide input on prioritization of 
Phase 1 non-flow measures for 
consideration of the Initialing 
Parties. (Action) 

 

10 Receive updates on consultant 
contracts for FAHCE 

May  
July  

 Receive updates on FAHCE 
contracts requiring Board Approval. 

 

11 Receive Updates on Discussions 
with the FAHCE Adaptive 
Management Team 

March  
September  

 Receive updates on key 
discussions and decisions made by 
the FAHCE Adaptive Management 
Team. (Information) 

 

12 Field Tour September  
 

 Attend an annual field tour of a 
FAHCE or FAHCE related site(s). 

 

 

15



Santa Clara Valley Water District

File No.: 21-0059 Agenda Date: 1/14/2021
Item No.: *3.4.

NON-EXHIBIT/CLOSED SESSION ITEM

SUBJECT:
CLOSED SESSION
CONFERNCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL Pending Litigation
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1): Fish and Aquatic Habitat Collaborative Effort (FAHCE)
Guadalupe Coyote Resources Conservation District v. SCVWD Settlement regarding Water Rights

Santa Clara Valley Water District Printed on 1/11/2021Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™16

http://www.legistar.com/


Handout 3.3-A 
01/14/21



Prepared for Stream Planning & Operations Committee Meeting
January 14, 2021

Fish and Aquatic Habitat Collaborative Effort

Handout 3.3-A 
01/14/21



va
ll

e
y

w
a

te
r.

o
rg

3What is FAHCE?
• Solution to the water rights 

challenge in Northern Santa Clara 
County Watersheds:

• Coyote Creek
• Stevens Creek
• Guadalupe River

• Primary concerns: steelhead and 
Chinook salmon 

Handout 3.3-A 
01/14/21



va
ll

e
y

w
a

te
r.

o
rg

4
• Resolve water rights complaints
• Ensure regulatory compliance
• Balance beneficial uses (water supply and fisheries)

• Improve fish passage 
• Provide in-stream habitat enhancements

• Phased Implementation – 10 Years/Phase

Goals of FAHCE Program
Handout 3.3-A 

01/14/21



va
ll

e
y

w
a

te
r.

o
rg

5
Purpose: “…restore and maintain healthy steelhead and 
salmon populations as appropriate to each of the three creeks 
by providing: 

A) suitable spawning and rearing habitat; and 

B) adequate passage for adult….and outmigration of 
juveniles.” 

2003 Settlement Agreement
Handout 3.3-A 

01/14/21



va
ll

e
y

w
a

te
r.

o
rg

6Current List of Initialing Parties
1. Santa Clara Valley Water District (Valley Water)
2. United States Department of the Interior, Fish and Wildlife Service 
3. United States Department of Commerce, National Marine 

Fisheries Service
4. California Department of Fish and Wildlife
5. Trout Unlimited
6. Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen’s Associations
7. California Trout, Inc.
8. Northern California Council of Federation of Fly Fishers

Handout 3.3-A 
01/14/21



va
ll

e
y

w
a

te
r.

o
rg

7Geographical Extent of Program
• Three Watersheds
• 500 square miles
• 100 miles of creek
• 7 reservoirs

Handout 3.3-A 
01/14/21



Main Implementation Elements

New Rule 
Curves for 
Reservoir

Operations

Instream 
Habitat 

Complexity 

Priority Fish 
Barrier 

Removal

Pulse Flows 
for Fish 
Passage

ADAPTIVE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 
(includes Monitoring)

Handout 3.3-A 
01/14/21



Start

History of FAHCE Program Adaptation and Progress
Major Program Activities Key Measures Completed

2003
Settlement Agreement initialed

1996
Guadalupe-Coyote Resource Conservation District 

(GCRCD) filed complaint with State Water Resources 
Control Board (SWRCB)

1998
• Coyote & Guadalupe -discontinued use of in-stream gravel dams 
• Upper Penitencia Creek -Maybury Weir Retrofit and Fish Screen  
• Guadalupe River- SJWC Low-Flow Crossing Remediation

1999
• Upper Penitencia Ck -Noble Fish Ladder and Fish Screen Install
• Coyote Creek Percolation Pond Fish Ladder Install
2000
• Guadalupe River- Hillsdale Avenue Bridge Fish Barrier Removal
• Guadalupe Creek – Masson Diversion Fish Ladder and Screen
2001
• Guadalupe River- Alamitos Drop Structure  Fish Ladder Install
2002
• Stevens Creek - Stream Gage 35 Barrier Removal 
2003
• Guadalupe River - Removal  of Old Julian Street Bridge Fish 

Barrier

Handout 3.3-A 
01/14/21



2003-2013
Permitting pathway – began development of 

Admin Draft Habitat Conservation Plan

2014
Change to Regulatory Pathway- State Water Rights Permitting  

2009
• Stevens Creek -Implemented a 2,100-foot geomorphic 

restoration at Blackberry Farm
• Stevens Creek – Remediated 4 fish barriers at Blackberry Farms 

2004
• Guadalupe River - St. John Street Weir Fish Barrier Removal 
• Guadalupe Creek - Stream Gage 43  Weir Retrofit 

Major Program Activities Key Measures Completed

2008
• Guadalupe Creek – U Frame Channel Fish Ladder Install

2014
• Guadalupe River- Highway 880 Weir Retrofit for Fish Passage

2006- 2009
• Guadalupe Watershed- Solar Bees installed at various 

locations for Mercury TMDL study

2013 - Current
• Guadalupe Reservoirs and Stevens Creek Reservoir- hypolimnetic 

oxygenation systems installed to reduce methyl- mercury

Handout 3.3-A 
01/14/21



Major Program Activities Key Measures Completed

2016-2019
Flow and Biological Model development for EIR, Model 

validation, Initiated Fisheries Monitoring Program

2020
Adaptive Management Team formation, Pilot Implementation 

of rule curves in  Guadalupe and Stevens Creeks

2019
Coordination of FAHCE and Anderson Seismic Retrofit Project 

2016 - 2020
Conducted Engineering Feasibility Studies Including:
• Moffett Fishway
• Ogier Ponds 
• Lake Almaden
• Large Woody Debris and Gravel Augmentation 

2017- Current
• Acquired Permits and Implemented FAHCE Fisheries

Monitoring Program

2016 
• Stevens Creek- Evelyn Fish Ladder Remediation 

2015
North County Water Rights Change Petitions Filed and 

began admin draft of Fish Habitat Restoration Plan 

Today

Handout 3.3-A 
01/14/21



Next Steps
Ongoing
• Fisheries and Flow Monitoring 
• Pilot Flows in Stevens Creek and 

Guadalupe Creek
• Collaboration with Initialing 

Parties and Adaptive 
Management Team

• Coordination with Anderson 
Project

June 2021- Public Draft EIR for 
Guadalupe River and Stevens Creek

Handout 3.3-A 
01/14/21



QUESTIONS?
Handout 3.3-A 

01/14/21






 

    ATTACHMENT 1. Page 1 of 2  
 

UPDATED Stream Planning and Operations Committee Draft Work Plan for Year 2021 

The annual work plan establishes a framework for committee discussion and action during the annual meeting schedule. The committee work 

plan is a dynamic document, subject to change as external and internal issues impacting the District occur and are recommended for committee 

discussion. Subsequently, an annual committee accomplishments report is developed based on the work plan and presented to the District Board 

of Directors.  

ITEM 
WORK PLAN ITEM  

BOARD POLICY 
MEETING 

DATE 
INTENDED OUTCOME(S)  

(Action of Information Only) 
ACCOMPLISHED DATE AND 

OUTCOME 

1 Election of Chair and Vice Chair for 
2021 

January • Committee Elects Chair and Vice 
Chair for 2020. (Action) 

 

2 Review of Draft Committee Work 
Plan 

January • Review draft 2021 Committee Work 
plan  

 

3 Review of Final Committee Work 
Plan, the Outcomes of Board 
Action of Committee Requests, and 
the Committee Next Meeting 
Agenda 

March 
May 
July 

September 
November 

• Receive and review the 2020 Board-
approved Committee work plan. 
(Action) 

• Submit requests to the Board, as 
appropriate. 

 

4 Receive updates on FAHCE 
progress and deliverables 

January 
March 
May 
July 

September 
November 

• Receive updates on FAHCE 
activities and progress.  
 

 

5 Discuss District and Non-District 
Projects and Other Activities that 
May Affect the FAHCE Settlement 
Agreement and Implementation  

January 
March 
May 
July 

September 
November 

• Receive information on activities 
affecting the FAHCE Settlement 
Agreement and Implementation, as 
needed.  

• Provide input on these activities to 
ensure their consistency with the 
intent of the FAHCE Settlement 
Agreement. (Action) 

 

Handout 3.3-B 
01/14/21



 

    ATTACHMENT 1. Page 2 of 2  
 

6 Receive update on Anderson Dam 
Seismic Retrofit Project and 
Incorporation of FAHCE 
Conservation Measures for Coyote 
Creek 

January 
March 
July 

November 

• Receive updates on the 
incorporation of FAHCE 
Conservation Measures for the 
Coyote Creek Watershed by the 
Anderson Dam Seismic Retrofit 
Project. (Information)  

 

7 Receive FAHCE Draft EIR July • Receive the FAHCE Draft EIR, 
when completed. (Information) 

 

8 Discuss Prioritization of FAHCE 
Phase 1 Non-Flow Measures in the 
Guadalupe River and Stevens 
Creek Watersheds 

July • Receive information on 
prioritization of the Phase 1 non-
flow measures in the Guadalupe 
River and Stevens Creek 
Watersheds.  

• Provide input on prioritization of 
Phase 1 non-flow measures for 
consideration of the Initialing 
Parties. (Action) 

 

9 Receive updates on consultant 
contracts for FAHCE 

May 
July 

• Receive updates on FAHCE 
contracts requiring Board Approval. 

 

10 Receive Updates on Discussions 
with the FAHCE Adaptive 
Management Team 

March 
September 

• Receive updates on key 
discussions and decisions made by 
the FAHCE Adaptive Management 
Team. (Information) 

 

11 Field Tour September 
 

• Attend an annual field tour of a 
FAHCE or FAHCE related site. 

 

 

Handout 3.3-B 
01/14/21


	011421 SPOC Handouts 3.3-A & B
	011421 SPOC Updated Workplan
	101421 SPOC PP
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13


	101421 SPOC Amended Agenda Packet
	0000_Agenda
	0001_0_Board Agenda Memo
	0002_0_Board Agenda Memo
	0002_1_Attachment 1 October 8, 2020 FAHCE Ad Hoc Committee Minutes.
	0003_0_Board Agenda Memo
	0003_1_Attachment 1 2021Draft Work Plan
	0004_0_Board Agenda Memo




